Pursuant to Article 55 Paragraph 1 Item 2, Article 57 Paragraph 1 and 2 and Article 60 Paragraph 1 point 1 of the Public Procurement Law ('' Official Gazette of RS'', No.124/12) and in accordance with Decision to initiate public procurement procedure No. 6499 dated 26.11.2013.
JSC BELGRADE NIKOLA TESLA AIRPORT

11180 BELGRADE 59

Announces

INVITATION TO TENDER

FOR PUBLIC PROCUREMENT

“INFORMATION SYSTEM – BAG TRACER” 
SER.NO. PP 79/2013
	1. Name of the Purchaser:
	J.S.C. Belgrade Nikola Tesla Airport



	2. Address of the Purchaser:
	11180 Beograd 59



	3. Website of the Purchaser:
	www.beg.aero


	4. Type of the Purchaser:
	Other


	5. Type of the public procurement procedure:
	Open


	6. Type of product:
	Service


	7. Description of the subject of procurement, name and designation of the general acquisition vocabulary:
INFORMATION SYSTEM – BAG TRACER  No. 79/2013, ORN: Information technology services - 72222300, Services Electronic Data Interchange - 64216110
8. Criteria, the elements of contract award criteria:

	The criterion for evaluation of tenders is the lowest offered price.


	9. How to takeover (download) tender dossier, i.e. internet address where the tender dossier is available:

Tender Dossier can be downloaded from the Public Procurement Portal of the Public Procurement Office www.portal.ujn.gov.rs and from the web site of the Purchaser www.beg.aero. In the event that a potential Tenderer wishes to take the tender dossier in person, the same may be collected in the Public procurement division of J.S.C. Belgrade Nikola Tesla Airport, 11180 Beograd 59, weekdays from 09 am to 15 pm. Tender dossier can be reviewed at above stated address. On written request, the Purchaser will deliver tender dossier by mail. Request for mail delivery of tender dossier, with Tenderer’s data should be sent to e-mail: javnenabavke@beg.aero.


	10. Address and internet address of the state authority or organization, authority or department of territorial autonomy or local self-government where correct information on taxes, environmental protection, employment protection, working conditions, etc. can be promptly obtained:

 

	• Tax liability - the name of the state authority: Tax Administration (Ministry of Finance and Economy, Republic of Serbia), address: Save Maškovića 3-5, Belgrade, Serbia, Internet address: www.poreskauprava.gov.rs  Through state authority of the Tax Administration you can obtain correct information about the address and phone number of authorities or services of territorial autonomy or local self-government on tax obligations, which administered by these authorities.

• Environmental protection - The name of the state authority: the Agency for Environmental Protection (Ministry of Energy, Development and Environmental Protection of the Republic of Serbia), address: Nemanjina 22-26, Belgrade, Serbia, Internet address: www.merz.gov.rs  address of the Agencies for Environmental Protection: Ruže Jovanovića 27a, Belgrade, Serbia, the Internet address of the Agency for Environmental Protection: www.sepa.gov.rs. 
• Employment Protection, working conditions - Ministry of Labour, Employment and Social Policy of the Republic of Serbia, address: Nemanjina 22-26, Belgrade, Serbia, Internet address: www.minrzs.gov.rs.

11. Manner of submission of tenders and deadline for submission of tenders:
Tender must be submitted in writing, in a sealed envelope, to the address:

JSC BELGRADE NIKOLA TESLA AIRPORT

11271 SURČIN

ARCHIVE OF BNTA

COMMITTEE FOR PUBLIC PROCUREMENT

INFORMATION SYSTEM – BAG TRACER  

No. 79/2013
The front side of the sealed envelope shall contain written note “TENDER – DO NOT OPEN”, and name and address of the Tenderer shall be clearly stated on reverse side of the envelope. Tenders shall be submitted in a sealed envelope until 17.03.2014. at 12:00 AM.



	12. Place, time and manner of opening of tenders:

The public tender opening session will be held on 17.03.2014. in the premises of Public Procurement Division (Legal Department) in JSC Belgrade Nikola Tesla Airport at 12:30 pm.


	13. Conditions under which the representatives of the tenderers may participate in tender opening:
Only authorized representatives of Tenderers with verified and signed authorization, in original only, have the right to participate in tender opening. Faxes and photocopies will not be considered.

	14. Deadline for decision:

The Purchaser will make a decision on the award of the contract within 25 days from the date of tender opening.

	15. Contact person:

Nenad Sakić, tel.no.: +381 11 2094839, nenad.sakic@beg.aero




